

# MAAZ UD DIN

Gmail: maazuddin444@gmail.com
Contact #: 0342-1681652
Address: House No 116, Street #3

Mardan.

# CAREER OBJECTIVES:

Passionate and self-motivated doctor with one year of house job experience with an empathetic and professional attitude, ability to effectively communication with colleagues and staff displaying good work ethics and committed to provide best possible care of the betterment of patients.

## **EDUCATION:**

- •Bachelor of Medicine Bachelor of surgery (M.B.B.S). Bannu Medical college, KMU Peshawar Since (2016-2022)
- Faculty of Science (F.Sc) Karnal Sher Khan Cadet College Sawabi Since (2015-2016)

# LANGUAGES:

- English
- •Urdu

#### **SKILLS:**

- •Routine sampling
- Catheterization
- Transfusions
- Ascetic Taps
- •Suprapubic catheters
- •ABG,s sampling
- •CPR

#### **EXTRA CURRICULOR**

- •Best Qari in 2014.
- •Runner up in volley ball.
- •Inter house cricket competition finalist.
- •Best debater in final year Bannu Medical College.
- •Best musician and dancer of BMC.
- •Winner of volley ball in Batrasi Cadet College.
- •Best Speaker in British School of Education.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## House officer in Medicine LRH, MTI (09-2022 - 12/2022)

- •History taking skills and clinical examination expertise.
- •Skilled in assessing and managing patients.
- •Skilled in presenting bed cases in ward rounds.
- •Daily physical examination, BP recording, blood sugar sampling and other blood sampling.
- •Daily analyzing lab reports.
- •Interpretation of X-rays and Basic CT Scans.
- •Skilled in Ascitic and therapeutic taps.

# House officers in Nephrology LRH, MTI (12/2022-03/2023)

- •Skilled in providing first line management to AKI patients and managing hemodynamically unstable patients.
- Performed assisted CVP lines.
- •Skilled in management of Burn induced AKI under supervision.
- •Drug dose adjustment of nephritic and nephrotic patients.
- Performed Renal Biopsy once assisted by Dr. Noor Miani.

## House officer in Urology LRH MTI (3/2023-6/2023)

- •Daily history taking of Pre-op and Post-op patients for prognostic and diagnostic purposes.
- •Performed multiple emergency urology duties.
- •Skilled in suprapubic catheterization.
- •Skilled in urinary catheterization.
- Able to perform ABGs under protocols.
- •Managed numerous renal colic and anuric patients.
- •Assisted in few cases of penile fractures and penile lacerations.

## House officer in General Surgery (06/2023 – 09/2023)

- •History taking and examination of patients.
- •Experience in managing surgical emergencies like acute appendicitis and gall stones induced pancreatitis and acute abdomen.
- •Managed post OP patients infection prevention in ward.
- Taught patients about stoma bags.
- •Performed assisted appendectomies under supervision.

#### **CERTIFICATES**

# **ACADEMIC**

- •Free medical camp in Bannu.
- •Ielts Bands 07.
- •Best house officer certificate in medicine LRH, MTI.
- •Best house officer award in nephrology LRH, MTI.